## TEAM JUSTICE MINUTES February 5, 2016

<u>Members Present:</u> Eugene Anderson for Marvin Stone Jr., Bill Faflick, Michael Hoelscher for Dan Brooks, Kellie Hogan, Terri Moses, Ron Paschal, Jody Patterson, Richard Powell, Hassan Ramzah, Julie Rinke, and Kerry Wieble

<u>Members Absent</u>: Dan Brooks, Karen Countryman-Roswurm, Kathy Dittmer, Pat Hanrahan, Emile McGill, Taunya Rutenbeck, and Marvin Stone Jr.

<u>Guests</u>: Dorothy Burgess, Jessica Houston, Jennise Jenkins, Stephanie Lane, Glenda Martens, Megan McClelland, Sonya Miller, Shawna Peters, Jodi Tronsgard, and John Waller

Staff: Mark Masterson and Mario Salinas

## I. Introductions and Announcements –

- **a.** Board members introduced themselves to the new board member Kellie Hogan.
- **b.** Terri informed the board that Director Mark Masterson has announced his retirement and presented him with a plaque of appreciation from the board.
- II. Approval of Team Justice Minutes from the 1/8/16 Meeting <u>ACTION ITEM</u>: <u>Jody Patterson moved</u>, <u>Bill Faflick seconded</u>, <u>the remaining members agreed and the motion carried to approve the Team Justice Minutes from the 1/8/16 meeting</u>, as submitted.
- III. Juvenile Intake and Detention Continuum Report Mario Salinas directed the Board to a handout in their packets and provided a brief overview of the information on the Juvenile Intake & Detention Continuum. The handout contained information on JIAC intakes, JDF admissions, and average daily population information for programs. The second handout broke down admissions by reason, race, and gender. The information was reviewed and compared to the 2014 numbers. Mark Masterson reviewed the average daily population charts and provided an overview of the findings and current trends.
- **IV. State Budget Update** Mark Masterson announced that the recommended budget for the juvenile programs should remain flat, while adult community corrections are expected to see a reduction.
- **V. Pending Legislation on Juvenile Justice System** Mark Masterson and Ron Paschal provided an overview of the legislation process and SB367. The bill would be an overhaul of the current system that is in place. Board members discussed the impacts and concerns if the bill is passed in its current form.
- VI. SFY2017 Grant Timeline and Planning Mario Salinas announced that Sedgwick County still hasn't received any planning allocation or grant application documents from KDOC JS. The planning allocation and funding considerations will be discussed with the Board at the next Team Justice meeting.

- VII. Human Trafficking Awareness Month Activities Report Update Mark Masterson provided an overview of the human trafficking trainings that were offered by Wichita State University. Mark announced that the Wichita Children's Home and St. Francis are opening new facilities and will offer services to victims of human trafficking. Florida Juvenile Justice System representatives will be coming to Sedgwick County on April 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2016 to review our processes and services offered to human trafficking victims.
- VIII. 2015 JRBG Program Report Update Mark Masterson provided a status update on the JRBG program and reviewed the current objective outcomes. Services started November 30, 2015. There were 38 active youth as of the end of 2015 and 100 group sessions completed in December. There are currently 84% of youth being served in Sedgwick County and the goal is to reach 90%.
  - IX. Crossover Youth Practice Model Pilot Site Update Mark Masterson announced that the leadership team has been developed and met via conference call with Georgetown to review the process and next steps for Sedgwick County. The next onsite visit will be April 8, 2016. The Director for Juvenile Justice Reform Shay Bilchik will be coming for the site visit. Judges will have an opportunity to have dinner with Shay the night before to discuss the project and answer questions. Updates will continue to be provided to the Board as the process is developed and implemented.

## X. Other Business –

- **a.** Mario Salinas will check on future meeting dates for Team Justice to meet and tour the new Wichita Children's Home.
- **b.** Kansas Legal Services and other organizations will be hosting an expungement clinic March 4, 2016.